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Memorandum 
 
To:  Skagit Board of County Commissioners  
From:  Jack Moore, Director  

Robby Eckroth, AICP, Senior Planner 
Date: February 10, 2026 
Re:  Planning Commission’s Recorded Motion – Agritourism Code Amendments 

 

Summary 

Planning and Development Services (PDS) is providing this memorandum following the Planning 
Commission providing a recommendation regarding the proposed Agritourism Code 
Amendments.  This memo serves as a formal transmittal of the Planning Commission Recorded 
Motion within two weeks of signature as required by SCC 14.08.080(8).   

Following the closure of the public hearing, the Planning Commission approved the recorded 
motion (Exhibit A) on January 27, 2026. The Planning Commission recommended incorporating 
four amendments to the draft that was presented to the Planning Commission and was 
available for public comment.  
 
PDS will be holding a work session to discuss the proposed Agritourism amendments and the 
Planning Commission’s recommendation on March 24, 2026. More supporting materials will be 
shared with the Board prior to the meeting date.  
 
The draft amendments, along with the staff report and other supporting documents is available 
on the County’s project webpage at the following address: 
https://www.skagitcounty.net/departments/planningandpermit/agtourismmain.htm  
 
Exhibits: 
 
Exhibit A – Planning Commission Recorded Motion and Recommendation on Agritourism Code 
Amendments  

https://www.skagitcounty.net/departments/planningandpermit/agtourismmain.htm

